City of Seattle Request for Proposal #2529

Addendum #1

The following is information regarding Request for Proposal #2529, titled Technology Management System Upgrade released on March 16, 2009.  The due date for responses remains as April 20, 2009 at 4:00 AM (Pacific Time).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.

This addendum was updated on : __________


	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Question
	City Response
	RFP Revisions

	1
	3/18/2009
	3/19/2009
	Please provide the following:  List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials required.
	All of the requested information is included in the RFP2529 which can be downloaded at:  http://www.cityofseattle.net/purchasing/pan.htm
	

	2
	3/18/2009
	3/19/2009
	Please provide the names of the countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender.
	Participation in this tender is not restricted to any particular country or countries.
	

	3
	3/18/2009
	3/19/2009
	Please provide information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines
	All of the requested information is included in the RFP2529 which can be downloaded at:  http://www.cityofseattle.net/purchasing/pan.htm
	

	4
	3/18/2009
	3/19/2009
	What is the estimated budget for this purchase?
	The City will not be providing an estimated budget. The City expects that the competitive process will yield proposals that are within a fair and affordable range.
	

	5
	3/18/2009
	3/19/2009
	Has the City issued any extension of the Bidding Deadline?
	No.
	

	6
	3/18/2009
	3/19/2009
	Please provide any Addendum or Pre-Bid meeting minutes.
	This is the only Addendum issued thus far.  The Pre-proposal conference is scheduled for March 25, 2009, at 10:00 a.m., Pacific Time.  The City will post Pre-Proposal conference meeting notes on its website at:   http://www.cityofseattle.net/purchasing/pan.htm
	


	4
	3/10/2009
	3/21/2009
	An interested Bidder noticed that the Vendor Questionnaire did not have the correct Outreach Plan.
	
	The Vendor Questionnaire embedded in the RFP on Page 17 is replaced by the questionnaire embedded below:
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	5
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Vendor’s Name: ______________________________________________________________




INSTRUCTIONS:  This is a mandatory response.  Submit this form with your bid or proposal. Provide requested information to the extent information is available, then sign and date.  If response is incomplete or Seattle requires further description, the Buyer may request that Vendor provide additional information within a mandatory due date as a condition of responsibility, or may determine the missing information is immaterial to award.   

		Vendor Information



		Vendor’s Legal Name 

Verify at: http://www.secstate.wa.gov/corps/

		     



		“Doing Business Name” (dba) if applicable

		     



		Mailing Address 

		     



		Contact Person and Title 

		     



		Contact Person’s Phone Number

		     



		Contact Person’s Fax Number

		     



		Contact Person’s E-Mail Address

		     



		Federal TIN or EIN Number

		     





		Vendor Registration with City of Seattle



		Did your firm register on to the City’s Vendor Contractor Registration System at www.seattle.gov/purchasing/?  For assistance, call 206-684-0444.

		Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
              No FORMCHECKBOX 
     





		Will you be required to have a Seattle Business License (do you have a facility/office in Seattle, conduct sales visits to Seattle, deliver products in your own trucks, or perform on-site consulting, repairs, installation, etc)?  If yes, you would need to immediately seek a Business License upon award. 

		Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
              No FORMCHECKBOX 
     







		How Did Your Firm Learn About This Solicitation?

		Check all that apply



		City of Seattle Web Site

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  



		City Buyer sent  to me directly

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  



		Seattle Daily Journal of Commerce

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  



		Contractor’s Competitive Development Center of Seattle (CCDC)

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  



		Other (please specify)      

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  





		Ownership

		.



		Is your firm a subsidiary, parent, holding company, or affiliate of another firm?

		     



		What year was your firm, under the present ownership configuration, founded?

		     



		How many years has your firm been in continuous operation without interruption?

		     



		What year did your firm begin providing, on a continuous basis, the types of services or products that are required from this solicitation?

		     





		Financial Resources and Responsibility

		Specify yes or no.  

If yes, explain.



		Within the previous five years has your firm been the debtor of a bankruptcy?

		     



		Is your firm in the process of or in negotiations toward being sold?

		     



		Within the previous five years has your firm been debarred from contracting with any local, state, or federal governmental agency?

		     



		Within the previous five years has your firm been determined to be a non-responsible bidder or proposer for any government contract?

		     



		Within the previous five years has a governmental or private entity terminated your firm’s contract prior to contract completion?

		     



		Within the previous five years has your firm used any subcontractor to perform work on a government contract when that subcontractor had been debarred by a governmental agency?

		     





		Affirmative Contracting – SMC 20.42

		Specify yes or no.  



		Within the previous five years has your firm been found to have violated any local, state, or federal anti-discrimination laws or regulations?

		      If yes, explain.



		Does Vendor anticipate hiring a subcontractor or new employees to perform the work required under this contract?

		       If yes, attach the mandatory Outreach Plan:
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		Disputes

		Specify yes or no.  

If yes, explain.



		Within the previous five years has your firm been the defendant in court on a matter related to any of  the following issues:


· Payment to subcontractors?


· Work performance on a contract?

		     



		Does your firm have outstanding judgments pending against it?

		     



		Within the previous five years, was your firm assessed liquidated damages on a contract?

		     



		Has your firm received notice of and/or in litigation about patent infringement for the product and/or service that your firm is offering to the City?

		     





		Compliance

		Specify yes or no. 

 If yes, explain.



		Within the previous five years, has your firm or any of its owners, partners, or officers, been assessed penalties or found to have violated any laws, rules, or regulations enforced or administered by a government entity?  This does not include owners of stock in your firm if your firm is a publicly traded corporation.  

		     



		If a license is required to perform the services sought by this solicitation, within the previous five years has your firm had a license suspended by a licensing agency or been found to have violated licensing laws?

		     



		If Hazardous Materials are an element of the contract, has the Vendor had any violations of improper disposal of such materials or any violation of associated laws, rules or regulations in the previous five years? 

		     





		Involvement by Current and Former City Employees

		Specify yes or no. 

 If yes, explain.



		Are any of your firm’s officers or employees also a current officer or employee of the City of Seattle?  If yes, that officer or employee must take actions to comply with the City of Seattle’s Code of Ethics, Seattle Municipal Code Chapter 4.16. 

		     



		Has any such officer or employee the City of Seattle left City services within the past most recent year?  If yes, that officer or employee must take actions to comply with the City of Seattle’s Code of Ethics, Seattle Municipal Code Chapter 4.16. 

		     





		Emergency Contact Information


The City would like information on how to reach the company during a 24-hour emergency, if the City needs your services or products during a disaster. If you have alternative contact information for emergency response during non-business hours, please provide below.  



		Contact Name

		     



		Emergency Phone Number

		     



		Back-up Emergency Phone Number

		     



		If your company has locations outside the Seattle area that be contacted in the event of an emergency for these products or services, please list that contact information as well:

		



		Alternative Location Address

		     



		Alternative Location Business Phone

		     



		Alternative Location Emergency Phone

		     





		Business History

		Specify yes or no. 

 



		Has your firm held, in the last five years, other contracts with public agencies, that are for similar products or services, of a size and scope similar to that required by the City of Seattle?

		     



		If yes, please provide and/or attach a list or sampling of the contracts you have held in the past five years, sufficient for the City to understand the depth and breadth of your experience at doing this work for other public agencies.   The City may use this to assess your capability and experience at this particular type of product provision or service work.  


· If you have many such contracts, you can provide a brief summary. 

· If you are a subsidiary of a national firm, you can briefly summarize your own contracts and/or those of the national firm, sufficient for the City to understand your capacity to do this work.   


 

		





		Federal Debarment Certifications


The undersigned hereby certifies that the Vendor:



		My firm is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, or declared ineligible for the award of contracts by any Federal agency.



		My firm has not within a three-year period preceding this offer, been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendering against the firm for: commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a Federal, state or local government, or subcontract; violation of Federal or state antitrust statutes relating to the submission of offers; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion, or receiving stolen property, and my firm is not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a Government entity with, commission of any of these offenses.



		My firm certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress or an employee of a Member of Congress on his or her behalf in connection with the award of any resultant contract. (31 U.S.C. 1352).



		My firm certifies that they have not paid -  nor will we pay - any funds other than Federal appropriate funds (including profit or fee received under a covered Federal transaction), to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress on his or her behalf in connection with this solicitation, the Offeror shall notify the City of Seattle and complete and submit, with its offer, OMB standard form LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities.



		My firm has not bee had a governmental or private entity contract terminated prior to contract completion, within the last five years.



		Within the previous five years, my firm has not used any subcontractor to perform work on a government contract when that subcontractor had been debarred by a governmental agency.





		The undersigned further certifies that the Vendor:



		Read the City’s Solicitation and all its addenda, and to the best of his/her knowledge has complied with the mandatory requirements stated herein;



		Has had opportunity to ask questions regarding the requirements and that the questions were answered by the City;



		Vendor’s Offer is valid until the date the City awards a Vendor Contract or rejects all offers;



		That all information provided within the Vendor’s Offer, including but not limited to the information provided in response to this Vendor Questionnaire, is true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge;



		That Vendor has not, directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of competitive pricing in the preparation and submission of its Offer;



		That Vendor fully understands the character of the goods to be provided and/or services to be performed, the manner payment is to be made, and the terms and conditions.  The Vendor offers to provide the goods and/or services within the time required, upon the terms and conditions provided without exception, and at the prices offered.  



		That the person signing below has the authority to legally bind the Vendor.



		Offeror shall provide immediate written notice to the City of Seattle if, at any time prior to contract award, the Offeror learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.





Dated this _____ day of ________________________, 20____

__________________________________________________________


Legal Name of firm making the Offer


____________________________________________________________
Signature of the officer or employee responsible for the Offer

_____________________________________________________________

Title 
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City of Seattle



 Outreach Plan






Please use additional sheets if necessary to complete this plan.



To meet the affirmative efforts requirements of SMC Ch. 20.42, Vendor shall respond to the questions below.  The information will be evaluated to determine compliance with the affirmative efforts requirements of the Contract.  The City reserves the right to request additional information.  The information provided becomes a part of the Contract.   





			Contract Number/Title:


			       





			Contractor’s Company Name:


			     





			


			





			


			





			


			








1) Is it necessary for Vendor to hire additional employees to service this contract (yes/no):        


2) Are there commercially useful and necessary subcontracting opportunities on this contract (yes/no):      


If yes to either #1 or #2 above, continue this form.



A.  EMPLOYMENT:  If Vendor replies yes to employment, fill out this Section.



If Vendor believes new employees are required to service this contract, indicate employment goals for women and minorities.   Such goals shall not represent a utilization requirement, but are a commitment to goals that the Vendor proposes to be reasonably achievable. 


       How many new employees are required?       


			


			Goal for minorities


			Goal for women





			What is the % of employment of minorities and women that the Contractor aspires to achieve for this contract?


			     


			     











Provide a statement demonstrating Vendor efforts to solicit the employment of women and minorities for participation on this Contract.  


			     





			     





			     





			     





			     





			














			


			


			





			


			


			











			





			





			





			





			





			





			








B:  SUBCONTRACTING.  If Vendor replies yes to subcontracting, fill out this section.


If Contractor believes subcontracting is required, indicate subcontracting goals for women and minority-owned businesses.   Such goals shall not represent a utilization requirement, but are a commitment to goals that the Vendor proposes to be reasonably achievable. 








a) 


b) 


c) 


d) 


e) 


f) 


List the commercially useful subcontracting functions expected within the contract:



			Specify function:





			1)      





			2)      





			3)      





			4)      








What is the % of subcontracting that the Contractor would like as a goal, for distribution to minority or women owned business?


			Subcontracting Opportunities



What is the % share of the total contract value that you expect to subcontract?


			Goal for Minority-owned businesses


			Goal for Women-owned businesses





			     


			     


			     








1) 


If subcontractors were sought by the Vendor before bids were submitted to the City, identify all firms contacted and any firms that have been established as a subcontractor.


			Name of WMBE Company Solicited


			Specify whether a Women (W) or Minority (M) 


			Function


			Did you Contract w/Firm


Y/N


			Optional:


List dollar amount of participation





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     














			





			





			





			





			














			





			





			





			





			








List the Affirmative Efforts Vendor will perform to encourage participation by qualified, available, and capable Women and Minority Businesses to perform such work (see attached list of examples)


			1.      





			2.      





			3.      





			4.      











			





			





			





			














			





			


			





			


			


			











			





			





			





			








Identify past success at achieving participation on prior contracts or other evidence of the likelihood of the Bidder at achieving the proposed Affirmative Efforts.   



			1.      





			2.      





			3.      





			4.      





			5.      











SIGNATURE AND CERTIFICATION OF INFORMATION


The undersigned certifies that the information and data contained herein is correct and complete.



			





			Signature of Authorized Representative





			





			Printed Name of Authorized Representative





			     





			Title





			     





			Date








Examples of subcontracting efforts:



The City encourages the utilization of WMBEs in all City contracts.  The City encourages the following practices to open competitive opportunities for WMBEs:



g) Attending a pre‑Bid or pre‑solicitation conference, if scheduled by the Owner, to provide Project information and to inform WMBEs of contracting and subcontracting opportunities.



h) Placing all qualified WMBEs attempting to do business in The City of Seattle on solicitation lists, and providing Written Notice of subcontracting opportunities to WMBEs capable of performing the Work, including without limitation all businesses on any list provided by The City of Seattle, in sufficient time to allow such businesses to respond to the written solicitations.



i) Breaking down total requirements into smaller tasks or quantities, where economically feasible, in order to permit maximum participation by small businesses including WMBEs.



j) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements of this Project permit, that encourage participation by WMBEs.



k) Providing WMBEs that express interest with adequate and timely information about plans, specifications, and requirements of this Project.



l) Utilizing the services of available minority community organizations, minority contractor groups, local minority assistance offices, The City of Seattle, and other organizations that provide assistance in the recruitment and placement of WMBEs.
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